
` 

Newnan City Council Meeting  
February 26, 2019 – 6:30 P.M. 

A G E N D A 
 
CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Keith Brady    
 
 
INVOCATION 
 
 
READING OF MINUTES 
 
 

I Minutes from Regular Council Meeting on February 12, 2019 ................................................. Tab A 
 
 
REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSION 

 
 
I 1 Appointment – Tree Commission – 3 Year Term 

 
 

II 1 Appointment – CAFI Board of Trustees 
 
 
III 2 Appointments – Keep Newnan Beautiful – 3 Year Terms  
 
 
IV Development Authority Annual Report 
 
 
V Request from Keep Newnan Beautiful to place art structures sponsored by 

businesses and created by students around the square from 4/22/2019 through 
the week of 5/21/2019 that will bring attention to environmental issues .................................. Tab B 

 
 
VI Request from Newnan Cultural Arts Commission to host two Art Installations 

during 2019 – June 1 – July 1 “Non-motorized type imaginative wheeled device” 
pieces and as done previously, “Square Crows” from October 1–November 1......................... Tab C 

    
 

REPORTS ON OPERATIONS BY CITY MANAGER 
 
 

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM MAYOR 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 

I Resolution for Participation in the “Certified City of Ethics” Program ....................................... Tab D 
 
 
II Resolution Opposing House Bill 302, Preemption of Local Building Design 

Standards ................................................................................................................................. Tab E 
 
 
III Resolution Approving the Assignment of a Land Lease Agreement to Vertical 

Bridge ....................................................................................................................................... Tab F 
 



NEWNAN CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA – FEBRUARY 26, 2019 @ 6:30 P.M. .................... Page 2 
 
IV Consideration of certain City-Sponsored Events to Exercise Ordinance 

Amendment to Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages ....................................................................... Tab G 
 
 
V Performance/Organizer Agreement with Courtenay Budd Caramico for the 

“Friends of Wadsworth Concert performances on Saturday March 16th and 17th .................... Tab H 
 

 
VI Request by D. R. Horton to accept extensions of Scenic Hills Drive, Brookview 

Drive and Maple Hill Drive along with new street Pine Knoll Drive into the City’s 
Street System ............................................................................................................................ Tab I 

 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
 
I Public Hearing – 17 Ray Street – Resolution to repair or demolish ........................................ Tab J 
 

 
VISITORS, PETITIONS, COMMUNICATIONS & COMPLAINTS 
 
 

I Request from First Baptist Church to block a portion of Brown Street between W. 
Washington and Madison Street from 8:00 am to 12:30 pm for safety during the 
week of June 10th – 14th for Vacation Bible School .................................................................. Tab K 

 
 
II Request from Derrick Teagle, Empowered 4 Life to use the Wesley Street Gym 

on Saturday April 20, 2019 from 7:00 pm to 10:00 pm for another Wrestling 
Fundraiser ................................................................................................................................. Tab L 

 
 
III Request from Diann Alford to hold Annual Keesha Vessel Vasculitis Walk on 

Saturday September 21, 2019 on their same route ................................................................ Tab M 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – LEGAL, PERSONNEL AND REAL ESTATE 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 















     February 18, 2019 

Mr. Cleatus Phillips  

City Manager 

City of Newnan 

25 Lagrange Street 

Newnan, Georgia 30263 

 

Dear Mr. Phillips,  

Please accept this letter as a formal request to place the following agenda item on the Newnan City Council’s 

February 26th Meeting Agenda:  

The Keep Newnan Beautiful Commission is working on a placemaking project with the Leadership Coweta 

Class of 2019, Habitat for Humanity, and Lowes. The “April Showers Brings May Flowers” project was created 

to bring attention to the environmental issue of recycling, importance of proper disposal, and to help support 

environmental education within Coweta County Schools. These sculptures will be sponsored by businesses 

and created by students within the schools. We would like to display these art pieces around the square 

starting the week of Earth Day, April 22, 2019 and remove them the week of May 21, 2019. The project 

instructions and application are attached here in for your review.  

Keep Newnan Beautiful believes this will be a fun event that will encourage pedestrian traffic in downtown 

Newnan while providing additional support for local schools, by creating partnerships between local 

businesses and individual schools. It will also bring attention to the work that KNB does concerning recycling, 

trash, and the impact we have on our environment.  

Feel free to contact KNB Chairman, Scott Berta or myself.  

Scott may be reached at 770-313-7299 or berta.scott@gmail.com. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration.  

Kind Regards, 

 

Page Beckwith 

Director, Keep Newnan Beautiful  

City of Newnan  

6 First Ave 

Newnan, Ga 30263 

678-673-5505 or 678-458-8009 

 pbeckwith@cityofnewnan.org 



This event is open to any school and business partnership in Coweta County. Each 
group will design and construct a flower or bouquet made out of recyclable materials 
that can fit within a stationary base. Bases will be provided by KNB with assistance 
from Habitat for Humanity, Lowes, and the Leadership Coweta class of 2019. The 
flowers will be on display in downtown Newnan from April 22th thru May 22th, 2019. 
 
Winners will be chosen by a judging committee of community members with no 
affiliations with any of the participants. There will be prizes for the 1st place in the 
following categories:  Most Colorful, Most Creative use of Materials, and Best 
Assembly. 
 
KNB is requesting that schools( students)  construct the flowers and the businesses 
sponsor the projects with a $250 sponsorship fee. The money raised from this event 
will provide scholarships for environmental education experiences for participating 
schools in Coweta County.  
 
Each sponsor will receive their business name or logo on all advertising and social 
media promotions, an invitation to the participant reception, signs on the square in 
front of their sponsored flower pot and recognition on the Keep Newnan Beautiful 
website. 
 

A unique partnership with Keep Newnan Beautiful, local 
businesses, and schools to help fund environmental education 

experiences.

April Showers bring May Flowers



April Showers bring May Flowers

A unique partnership with Keep Newnan Beautiful, local businesses, 
and schools to help fund environmental education experiences.

Register online www.keepnewnanbeautiful.org or 
contact the Keep Newnan Beautiful Office 

at 678-673-5505 

Registration deadline is March 12nd, 2019

There are limited spaces for the flower pots, so spaces will be assigned on a 
first-come basis.

*All displays will be free standing and must be contained in the "planter" 
provided. 
*Flower(s) should be created with recyclable materials and weather resistant. 
*They must be no taller than 5 feet and no wider than 3 feet. 
*Creators are responsible for keeping their bouquet in good viewing and 
picture taking condition for entire display period.  
*The KNB commission reserves the right to remove/refuse any displays that 
might be deemed inappropriate or are damaged. 
*Check in will be the weekend of April 20. Displays will be removed by May 
23rd. 
 Winners will be chosen for the following categories:  

Most Creative Use of Materials; Best Assembly; Most Colorful.



Registration Form

School Name , Contact Name, Phone #,  and Email  

Business Name,  Contact Name, Phone  #, and Email 

Check one school category 

Elementary Middle High 







CITY OF NEWNAN RESOLUTION FOR PARTICIPATION 
IN THE “CERTIFIED CITY OF ETHICS” PROGRAM 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Georgia Municipal Association, has established 
a Certified City of Ethics program; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Newnan has previously adopted an ethics ordinance and has 
become a Certified City of Ethics; and 

WHEREAS, THE City of Newnan, Georgia wishes to be re-certified as a Certified City of 
Ethics under the GMA Program; and  

WHEREAS, part of the re-certification process requires the mayor and council to re-
subscribe to the ethics principles approved by the GMA Board; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing authority of the City of Newnan, 
Georgia, that as a group and as individuals, the governing authority subscribes to the 
following ethics principles and pledges to conduct its affairs accordingly. 

 Serve Others, Not Ourselves 
 Use Resources With Efficiency and Economy 
 Treat All People Fairly 
 Use The Power Of Our Position For The Well Being Of Our Constituents 
 Create An Environment Of Honesty, Openness And Integrity 

RESOLVED, this ____day of ___________________, 2019 

ATTEST: 

  L. Keith Brady, Mayor 

Della Hill, City Clerk  Cynthia E. Jenkins, Mayor Pro Tem 

Reviewed as to form:  George M. Alexander, Councilmember 

C. Bradford Sears, Jr. City Attorney  Ray DuBose, Councilmember 

  Rhodes Shell, Councilmember 

Cleatus Phillips, City Manager  Dustin Koritko, Councilmember 

  Paul Guillaume, Councilmember 

 



 
A RESOLUTION 

 
Opposing House Bill 302, Preemption of Local Building Design Standards. 

 
WHEREAS, HB 302 would prohibit local governments from regulating “building design elements” in single 
or double family dwellings, which could negatively impact economic development efforts and harm 
competitiveness; and  
 
WHEREAS, appropriate local design standards and land use policies create a diverse, stable, profitable 
and sustainable residential development landscape; and 
 
WHEREAS, HB 302 is a bill that would undermine self-determination of citizens to establish community 
standards as illustrated by the following: 
 

• Municipal and county officials are elected in part to make decisions about the look and feel of 
their communities, which fosters economic development, preserves the character of 
communities; and  

• Municipalities and counties use design standards to ensure that the property values of 
surrounding property owners remain protected from incompatible development; and 

• HB 302 would severely erode the ability of all 538 Georgia cities and 159 counties to address 
unique and community-specific quality of life issues.    

 
WHEREAS, county and municipal governments use building design standards to protect property values, 
attract high quality builders, and block incompatible development; and  
 
WHEREAS, building design standards assure residents and business owners that their investments will 
be protected, and that others who come behind them will be equally committed to quality; and 
 
WHEREAS, local governments spend a large amount of resources studying, surveying, crafting, and 
defining their vision and development strategies, and design standards are an integral part of those 
endeavors to attract residents, businesses, and the much-coveted trained workforce; and  
 
WHEREAS, development and redevelopment efforts should reflect the community and its vision while 
simultaneously creating a sense of place; and 
 
WHEREAS, county and municipal government officials are elected to make decisions about the look and 
feel of their communities, and HB 302 would transfer that power from duly-elected local leaders to outside 
groups with little to no stake in the future or success of Georgia’s municipalities, including real estate 
developers and homebuilders; and  
 
WHEREAS, building design standards neither discourage nor favor affordable housing, nor prevent the 
availability of certain housing types, as supporters of HB 302 purport; and 
 
WHEREAS, local governments should have the ability to provide more affordable housing options without 
sacrificing their unique character or threatening economic growth; and  
 
WHEREAS, although historic districts are protected in HB 302, which indicates an understanding that 
standards do in fact make sense, downtown overlays or other similar special zoning districts are not; and 
 
WHEREAS, local governments should be empowered to enforce building design standards to make 
today’s thriving downtown tomorrow’s historic district; and 
 



WHEREAS, by limiting the ability of local governments to enforce building design standards in single or 
double family dwellings, HB 302 would negatively impact quality-of-life issues, including economic growth 
and the safety and welfare of Georgia citizens.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF NEWNAN that the this governing body voices 
its opposition to HB 302, Preemption of Local Building Design Standards. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution be delivered to members of the City of 
Newnan local delegation, and made available for distribution to the public and the press. 
 

ATTEST:       

 

________________________ 

Della Hill, City Clerk  

 

 

REVIEWED AS TO FORM:   

      

       

_________________________   

C. Bradford Sears, Jr., City Attorney 

 

 

 

_________________________ 

Cleatus Phillips, City Manager 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Keith Brady, Mayor 

 

 

________________________________ 

Cynthia E. Jenkins, Mayor Pro Tem 

 

 

________________________________ 

George M. Alexander, Councilmember 

 

 

________________________________ 

Ray F. DuBose, Councilmember 

 

 

________________________________ 

Rhodes H. Shell, Councilmember 

 

 

________________________________ 

Dustin K. Koritko, Councilmember 

 

 

________________________________ 

Paul L. Guillaume, Councilmember 

 

 

 



19 LC 36 3784ER

H. B. 302
- 1 -

House Bill 302

By: Representatives Smith of the 133rd, Powell of the 32nd, Burns of the 159th, McCall of the

33rd, Frye of the 118th, and others 

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED

AN ACT

To amend Title 8 and Title 36 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, relating to1

buildings and housing and local government, respectively, so as to prohibit local2

governments from adopting or enforcing ordinances or regulations relating to or regulating3

building design elements as applied to one or two-family dwellings; to provide for4

definitions; to provide for exceptions; to revise the term "zoning" as it relates to zoning5

procedures; to provide for related matters; to repeal conflicting laws; and for other purposes.6

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF GEORGIA:7

SECTION 1.8

Title 8 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, relating to buildings and housing, is9

amended in Part 1 of Article 1 of Chapter 2, relating to buildings generally, by adding a new10

Code section to read as follows:11

"8-2-5.12

(a)  As used in this Code section, the term:13

(1)  'Building design element' means, exclusively:14

(A)  Exterior building color;15

(B)  Type or style of exterior cladding material;16

(C)  Style or materials of roof structures or porches;17

(D)  Exterior nonstructural architectural ornamentation;18

(E)  Location or architectural styling of windows and doors, including garage doors;19

(F)  The number and types of rooms;20

(G)  The interior layout of rooms; and21

(H)  Types of foundation structures approved under state minimum standard codes.22

(2)  'State minimum standard codes' means the following codes:23

(A)  International Building Code (ICC);24

(B)  National Electrical Code (NFPA);25



19 LC 36 3784ER

H. B. 302
- 2 -

(C)  International Fuel Gas Code (ICC);26

(D)  International Mechanical Code (ICC);27

(E)  International Plumbing Code (ICC);28

(F)  International Residential Code for One- and Two-Family Dwellings (ICC);29

(G)  International Energy Conservation Code (ICC);30

(H)  International Fire Code (ICC);31

(I)  International Existing Building Code (ICC);32

(J)  International Property Maintenance Code (ICC); and33

(K)  Any other code deemed appropriate by the board for the safety and welfare of34

Georgia's citizens.35

(3)  'Zoning decision' shall have the same meaning as provided in Code Section 36-66-3.36

(4)  'Zoning ordinance' shall have the same meaning as provided in Code Section 36-66-3.37

(b)  No county or municipal corporation shall adopt or enforce any ordinance or regulation38

relating to or regulating building design elements as applied to one or two-family dwellings39

except under one or more of the following circumstances:40

(1)  The structure is located in an area designated as a historic district pursuant to41

Article 2 of Chapter 10 of Title 44, the 'Georgia Historic Preservation Act';42

(2)  The structure is located in an area designated as a historic district on the National43

Register of Historic Places;44

(3)  The structure is individually designated as a local, state, or national historic45

landmark;46

(4)  The ordinance or regulation is a requirement of applicable state minimum standard47

codes;48

(5) The ordinance or regulation is applied to manufactured homes in a manner consistent49

with Part 2 of Article 2 of this chapter, 'The Uniform Standards Code for Manufactured50

Homes Act,' and applicable federal law; or51

(6)  The ordinance or regulation is adopted as a condition of participation in the National52

Flood Insurance Program.53

(c)  The provisions of subsection (b) of this Code section shall not be construed to:54

(1)  Prohibit or impair the power of a county or municipal corporation to adopt or enforce55

any zoning ordinance or make any zoning decision; or56

(2)  Affect the validity or enforceability of private covenants or other contractual57

agreements among property owners relating to building design elements."58



19 LC 36 3784ER

H. B. 302
- 3 -

SECTION 2.59

Title 36 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, relating to local government, is amended60

by revising paragraph (3) of Code Section 36-66-3, relating to definitions relative to zoning61

procedures, as follows:62

"(3)  'Zoning' means the power of local governments to provide within their respective63

territorial boundaries for the zoning or districting of property for various uses and the64

prohibition of other or different uses within such zones or districts and for the regulation65

of development and the improvement of real estate, within their respective territorial66

boundaries, to divide property into separate zones or districts, and, in connection with67

such divisions, to regulate the following within such the zones or districts in accordance68

with the uses of property for which such zones or districts were established:69

(A)  Land use;70

(B)  The height, width, area, and size of buildings and other structures;71

(C)  The percentage of lots that may be occupied;72

(D)  The size of yards, courts, and other open spaces;73

(E)  The density of the population;74

(F)  The location and use of buildings, structures, and land;75

(G)  Lot coverage, lot width, lot area, and setbacks;76

(H)  Spacing between buildings and structures;77

(I)  Buffer zones;78

(J)  Parking requirements; and79

(K)  Landscaping requirements."80

SECTION 3.81

All laws and parts of laws in conflict with this Act are repealed.82



 1 

    RESOLUTION NO.______________ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ASSIGNMENT OF A 

LAND LEASE AGREEMENT TO VERTICAL BRIDGE 

 

WHEREAS, City of Newnan, a Georgia municipal corporation, (“Lessor”) is a party to a 

Land Lease Agreement ( the “Agreement”), dated June 30, 2017, with SouthWestCo 

Wireless, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Verizon Wireless”) for property located in Coweta 

County, Georgia; and 

 

WHEREAS, Verizon Wireless desires to assign the Agreement to Vertical Bridge 

Development, LLC, 750 Park of Commerce Drive, Suite 200, Boca Raton, Florida 33487 

(“Assignee”); an entity that is not Verizon Wireless’ principal, affiliate, subsidiary of its 

principal or an entity that is acquiring all or substantially all of its assets in the market defined 

by the Federal Communications Commission in which the Property is located by reason of 

merger, acquisition or other business reorganization; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Lessor is willing to consent to the assignment of the Agreement to the 

Assignee effective upon the satisfaction of all terms and conditions set forth herein. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that in consideration of the foregoing and the 

promises set forth herein, the Lessor resolves as follows: 

 

1. Each of the foregoing recitals is hereby incorporated by reference. 

 

2. The Lessor releases Verizon Wireless, effective upon the closing date of the 

transaction between Verizon Wireless and the Assignee (“Closing Date”), from all 

obligations and liabilities under the Agreement relating to the period after the Closing 

Date; and the Assignee shall be responsible for any obligations and liabilities under 

the Agreement relating to the period on and after the Closing Date. 

 

3. Effective upon the date the following condition is satisfied, the Lessor consents to and 

approves the assignment of the Agreement to the Assignee: 

 

a. Within ten (10) days after adoption of this Resolution by the Lessor, the 

Assignee shall deliver to the City: 1) a signed acceptance of this Resolution in 

the form attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference. 

 

4. In the event the transaction contemplated by this Resolution is not completed for any 

reason, or in the event the conditions specified herein are not satisfied, the City’s 

consent shall not be effective.   

 



 2 

This Resolution shall take effect as provided herein and, continue and remain in effect, from 

and after the date of its passage, approval, and adoption. 

 

A motion to approve the foregoing Resolution No._____was made by City Council 

Member______________and duly seconded by Council Member ________________. 

The following City Members voted in the affirmative: 

 

 

The following City Council Members voted in the negative: 

 

 

Passed and adopted by the City of Newnan, Georgia this 26th day of February 2019. 

ATTEST:     ___________________________________ 
      Keith Brady, Mayor 
_________________________________ 
Della Hill, City Clerk     
      ___________________________________ 
      Cynthia Jenkins, Mayor Pro-Tem 
REVIEWED AS TO FORM: 
 
_________________________________  ___________________________________ 
C. Bradford Sears, Jr., City Attorney George Alexander, Councilmember 
 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Cleatus Phillips, City Manager  Ray DuBose, Councilmember 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Rhodes Shell, Councilmember 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Dustin Koritko,, Councilmember 
 
 
      _________________________________ 

Paul Guillaume, Councilmember 

 



 3 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

ACCEPTANCE AGREEMENT 

 

VERTICAL BRIDGE DEVELOPMENT, LLC, 750 Park of Commerce Drive, Suite 

200, Boca Raton, Florida 33487, hereby acknowledges the City of NEWNAN, GEORGIA 

Resolution No.      (“Resolution”) and hereby accepts each and every term, 

provision and recital of the Resolution and agrees that, VERTICAL BRIDGE  

DEVELOPMENT, LLC, 750 Park of Commerce Drive, Suite 200, Boca Raton, Florida 33487 

shall be bound by the terms and provisions of the Land Lease Agreement (Site Name: Greison 

Trail Plat of Survey) in accordance with the Resolution. 

 

 

Dated:      , 2019  VERTICAL BRIDGE DEVELOPMENT, LLC 

 

      By:         

 

                 Its:         

 

      Address: 750 Park of Commerce Drive,  

    Suite 200 

    Boca Raton, Florida 33487 

 

SWORN TO BEFORE ME this 

 

 

  day of   , 2019 

 

      

NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

 

 

























































City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: February 13, 2019 
 
Agenda Item:  Consideration of Certain City-Sponsored Events to Exercise 
Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages  
 
Prepared by:   Abigail Strickland, Main Street Newnan Special Events 

Coordinator 
 
 
Purpose: Newnan City Council may consider allowing for the possession and consumption of 
alcoholic beverages on public streets and sidewalks located within a defined location with the 
Downtown Development Authority District during the following events and in accordance with 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Newnan, Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages: 
 

 Spring Art Walk – Friday, March 29, 2019 

 Summer Wined Up – Friday, June 7, 2019 

 Summer NewnaNights- Thursday, June 13, 2019, July 11, 2019, & August 8, 2019 

 Fall Art Walk – Friday, September 20, 2019 

 Oktoberfest Craft  Beer Tasting – Friday, October 4, 2019 

 Tucked Away Music Festival—Saturday, October 26, 2019 

 Holiday Sip-and-See  – Friday, November 15, 2019 
 

 
Background: In accordance with the amended Code of Ordinances, Chapter 3, Alcoholic 
Beverages, Section 3-27 (b), City Staff is providing a map of a defined location for the 
possession and consumption of alcoholic beverages beginning 30 minutes prior to the 
beginning of the event, during the event, and up to 30 minutes after the end of the event. 
 
Funding: N/A 
 
Recommendation: City Staff, on behalf of the Newnan Downtown Development Authority, 
recommends approval of the request to exercise the Code of Ordinances of the City of Newnan, 
Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages, as amended, to allow for the possession and consumption of alcoholic 
beverages on public streets and sidewalks during city-sponsored events in a defined location within the 
Downtown Development Authority District. 

 A request to allow for possession and open consumption for city sponsored event series 
Summer NewnaNIGHTS on:  

o Thursday, June 13, 2019,  
o Thursday, July 11, 2019, & 
o Thursday, August 8, 2019 

in Greenville Street Park. (Please see Attachment A).  
 

 A request to allow for possession and open consumption for city sponsored events:  
o Spring Art Walk – Friday, March 29, 2019 
o Summer Wined Up – Friday, June 7, 2019 
o Fall Art Walk – Friday, September 20, 2019 
o Oktoberfest Craft  Beer Tasting – Friday, October 4, 2019 
o Tucked Away Music Festival—Saturday, October 26, 2019 
o Holiday Sip-and-See  – Friday, November 15, 2019 

 



In the area bounded by: Wesley St, Jefferson St, Madison St, Perry St, Spring St, 
Brown St, Madison St, Jackson St. (Please see Attachment B).  
 

Attachments:   
1. Proposed map for SummerNewnanights (Attachment A), and  
2. Proposed map for all events within the current open container district (Attachment B).  

 
Previous Discussions with Council: Newnan City Council adopted an Ordinance to Amend 
Chapter 3, Alcoholic Beverages, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Newnan, Georgia at the 
March 28, 2017 meeting.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Attachment A: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Attachment B: 
 
 
 

 



CARAMICO 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

 
 

THIS PERFORMANCE/ORGANIZER AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this 
______ day of _________, 2019, by and between The City of Newnan, Georgia (hereinafter 
"Presenter'') and the musical performer/organizer Courtenay Budd Caramico (hereinafter "Caramico"), 
whose address is 51 Adriance Avenue / Poughkeepsie, New York 12601. 

 
In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions hereinafter set forth, and other good and 

valuable consideration, the receipt, sufficiency, and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, 
C a r a m i c o  and Presenter hereby mutually agree as follows: 

 
1. ENGAGEMENT. Presenter hereby engages Caramico to render two  (2 )  musical 

performances that shall be known as the “Friends of Wadsworth  Concert” on Saturday, March 
16, and the “Friends of Wadsworth Young People’s Concert” on Sunday, March 17 (hereinafter the  
“Performances”) presented under the auspices of the City of Newnan Cultural Arts Commission ("NCAC"), 
and Caramico hereby agrees to render such Performances, under the terms and conditions specified 
herein. 

 
2. INDIVIDUALS TO PERFORM. Caramico shall organize the attendance of five (5) other 

musical performers named on Exhibit "A" to accompany her at the Performances and shall contract 
directly with each Performer for all performance fees, master class fees and travel allowances. 
C a r a m i c o ’ s  obligation to perform hereunder is subject to her unavailability as a result of sickness, 
accidents, acts of God, and other reasons beyond Caramico’s control. Unavailability of other performers 
shall not effect Caramico’s obligation to perform. 

 
3. LOCATION OF PERFORMANCES. The Performance will take place at the following venue: 

 
Name: 
Street Address: 
City/State/Zip: 
Telephone: 

The Charles Wadsworth Auditorium 
25 Jefferson Street 
Newnan, Georgia 30263 
770-254-2358 

 

Presenter shall supply sound system, lights, and break music, any necessary security, and 
necessary door personnel at the venue. 

 
4. DATE AND TIME OF PERFORMANCES.  The day and date of the Performances shall be 

Saturday, March 16 at 7:00 p.m. and Sunday, March 17 at 3:00 p.m.  
 

5. PAYMENT. In full consideration for all services rendered by Caramico as the musical 
performer/organizer, Presenter agrees to pay to Caramico a fee of $14,000 to compensate herself and the 
other performers for the “Friends of Wadsworth” performances on Saturday, March 16, and Sunday, March 
17.  Presenter shall also provide Caramico $1,000 to compensate the performers conducting the master 
class on Thursday, March 14. In addition, the Presenter shall provide Caramico an additional $1,500 for 
Caramico to provide five (5) air travel allowances of $300/performer to the 2019 Friends of Wadsworth 
performers. The total fee paid to Caramico shall be $16,500.   

Presenter agrees to provide the following services on Performer's behalf: I) Presenter shall pay 
all expenses and costs associated with renting a Steinway "D" concert piano and bench for Performers 
use in the Performance (said costs not to exceed $2,000); II) Presenter shall pay for piano tuning services 
(said cost not to exceed $550); Ill) Presenter shall pay for an airline ticket for the transportation of any 
cello accompanying Performer, if required,  in the Performances (said cost not to exceed $300); IV) 
Presenter shall engage  a  page  turner to  assist  the Piano  Musicians  at the  Performances (said  cost  
not to exceed $400);  V)  provide  an  extra  piano  bench  (at  no  extra  cost)  and  VI)  Presenter  
shall  provide accommodations for Performers at the H o m e 2  Su i t e s  b y  H i l t o n ,  4 5 0 1  M c I n t o s h  
Pa r k wa y ,  Newnan, Georgia 30263 or similar hotel, said accommodations not to exceed five (5) nights 
for any of the Performers. Presenter shall compensate Caramico as follows: 

 
a)  PAYMENT.  Caram ico  s ha l l  pay e a c h  i n d i v i d u a l  p e r f o r m e r  a  Performance F e e , 

Travel Allowance (if required) and Master Class fee (if applicable) from the Perfomer/Organizer fee paid by 
the Presenter to Caramico. 



 

2 

 

 
 

6. MASTER CLASS. Caramico shall coordinate and facilitate a  master class on Thursday, March 
14, from 9:30am-12:00 (noon) at the Centre for Performing & Visual Arts. The purpose of the master class 
shall be the education and training of Coweta County School System students. Upon completion of the master 
c l a s s , C a r a m i c o  shall be respons ible  for  compensat ing the two master  c lass  performe rs  
for the serv ices  rendered f rom the performance/organizer  fee paid by the Presenter  to 
Caramico.  

 
7. MERCHANDISE. At Caramico's option, Caramico a n d  any other Performer may offer CDs. 

tapes, and other items for sale at the Performances.  Performer will retain all proceeds from such sales. 
To facilitate such merchandising, Presenter will provide a table and chairs set up in an easily accessible 
and visible area of the venue. 

 
8. CANCELLATION. Presenter shal l  have no liability to Caramico o r  the performers 

he reunde r  for cancellation. 
 

9. NO RECORDING OF PERFORMANCE. Presenter will not, nor will Presenter allow any 
others to tape, record, reproduce , o r  transmit i n  or from the premises i n  any manner o r  by any 
means, the Performances without the written approval of Caramico and the other performers. 

 
10. W-9 AND AFFIDAVIT VERIFYING STATUS FOR CITY OF NEWNAN PUBLIC BENEFIT. 

Performer agrees to execute the attached W-9 and Affidavit Verifying Status For City of Newnan Public Benefit  
 

11. MISCELLANEOUS. This Performance/Organizer Agreement and the attached rider(s), if 
any, set forth the entire agreement b e t w e e n  the parties, and may not be amended except in a writing 
signed by b o t h    parties.   This   Performance/Organizer A g r e e m e n t    will   be g o v e r n e d    by 
a n d    construed   in accordance with the laws of the State of Georgia, without regard to the principles 
of  conflicts of law. In any action or proceeding involving a dispute between the Presenter and Caramico 
arising out of this Performance Agreement, the prevailing pa r t y  will be entitled to receive from the losing 
party reasonable attorney's fees. 

 
Performer / Organizer and Presenter have each caused this Performance/Organizer Agreement 

to be signed by its duly authorized representative. 
 
 

 
__PRESENTER/CITY OF NEWNAN   PERFORMER/ORGANIZER____ 
 
 
BY: ---------------------------------------------   BY: ----------------------------------------  
__________________ _______________________ 
 
TITLE:-----------------------------------------   TITLE: ------------------------------------____________ 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 



 

3 

 

    EXHIBIT A 
 

2019 Friends of Wadsworth Concert Performers 

Saturday, March 16 & Sunday, March 17 

 

 

Courtenay Budd Caramico   Vocalist 

Yves Dharamraj    Cello 

Chee-Yun Kim     Violin 

Todd Palmer     Clarinet 

Erika Switzer     Piano 

Indra Thomas*    Vocalist 

*Sunday only  

 

 



   City of Newnan, Georgia – Mayor and Council 
 
Date:    February 26, 2019  

 

Agenda Item: Street Acceptance –Extension of Scenic Hills Drive, 

Brookview Drive and Maple Hill Drive, along with a new street, Pine 

Knoll Drive in the Heritage Ridge Subdivision. 

 

Presented by:   Tracy Dunnavant, Planning & Zoning Director 

 

   Submitted by:  Dean Smith, Planner 

 

 

Purpose: A request by D.R. Horton to accept extensions of Scenic Hills Drive, 

Brookview Drive and Maple Hill Drive, along with an new street Pine 

Knoll Drive.  

 

Background: Heritage Ridge subdivision is located off of Lower Fayetteville Road. 

The applicant is requesting that the City accept recently built streets and 

rights-of-way.  

 

 Scenic Hills Drive: Length: 173 L.F.  Acreage:  0.15 AC. 

  Sidewalk: Length: 306 L.F.  Acreage:  0.03 AC. 

 

 Brookview Drive: Length: 2334 L.F.  Acreage:  2.83 AC 

  Sidewalk:   Length: 4327 L.F.  Acreage:  0.52 AC 

 

 Maple Hill Drive:    Length: 1122 L.F.  Acreage: 1.29 AC 

  Sidewalk: Length: 2158 L.F.  Acreage: 0.25 AC 

 

 Pine Knoll Drive: Length: 290 L.F.    Acreage: 0.23 AC 

  Sidewalk: Length: 572 L.F.    Acreage: 0.04 AC 

  

 The final plat drawing has been approved by the City’s Planning & 

Zoning Department and Engineering Department.  The Engineering 

Department has conducted their inspections for completeness and has 

deemed the infrastructure to be in accordance with the City’s standards, 

and street lights have been installed.   

 

Options: 1. Accept this section of street into the City’s street system. 

 2. Deny acceptance of this section of street into the City’s street system. 

 3.  Other direction from Council. 

 

Recommendation: Option 1. 

 

Attachments:  Plat showing street sections requesting to be accepted. 

 
 

 



P:\Survey Projects\HERITAGE RIDGE\Survey\dwg\HERITAGE-PHASE-3-UNIT-D-FP-20.dwg, SHEET-1, amurdaugh,  Jan 16, 2019 - 12:23:34pm

V
IS

IT
 U

S 
O

N
 O

U
R

 W
EB

SI
TE

:
w

w
w

.fd
c-

llc
.c

om

23
5 

C
O

R
P.

 C
TR

. D
R

., 
ST

E 
20

0
ST

O
C

K
B

R
ID

G
E,

 G
EO

R
G

IA
 3

02
81

Ph
. (

77
0)

 3
89

-8
66

6 
- F

ax
 (7

70
) 3

89
-8

65
6

C
O

A
 N

O
. P

ER
 0

04
79

0

C
O

A
 N

O
. L

SF
 0

00
99

5

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

-4
-1

9
A

D
D

E
D

 A
C

R
E

S
 O

F 
S

ID
E

W
A

LK
 T

O
 C

O
V

E
R

  1
-1

5-
19

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 W
A

TE
R

 E
S

M
T 

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

   
   

   
   

 1
-1

6-
19

 

OWNER / DEVELOPER:
D.R. HORTON, INC
1371 DOGWOOD DR SW
CONYERS, GA 30012
(678) 209-8051

24 HR CONTACT:
PAUL REED
(404) 597-6756

ENGINEER / SURVEYOR:
FALCON DESIGN CONSULTANTS, LLC
235 CORP. CTR. DR., SUITE 200
STOCKBRIDGE, GA 30281
(770) 389-8666

SURVEY NOTES
1.  THE FIELDWORK FOR THIS PROJECT WAS COMPLETED MAY 26, 2018.  LINEAR AND ANGULAR

MEASUREMENTS WERE OBTAINED USING A SPECTRA PRECISION FOCUS 30 ROBOTIC TOTAL
STATION & CHAMPION TKO ROVER GPS UNIT.

2.  THE FIELD DATA UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS A CLOSURE PRECISION OF ONE
FOOT IN 32,320 FEET, AND AN ANGULAR ERROR OF 02" PER ANGLE. IT WAS A CLOSED LOOP
TRAVERSE ADJUSTED USING THE LEAST SQUARES METHOD.

3.  THIS MAP OR PLAT HAS BEEN CALCULATED FOR CLOSURE AND IS FOUND TO BE ACCURATE
WITHIN ONE FOOT IN 4,368,762 FEET BASED ON BEARINGS AND DISTANCES SHOWN.

4.  NO N.G.S. MONUMENT FOUND WITHIN 500 FEET OF ANY POINT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

5.  ALL PROPERTY CORNERS REFERENCED AS "IPS" INDICATE A ½" REBAR PLACED WITH CAP
LABELED "FDC LSF00095" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

6.  FALCON DESIGN CONSULTANTS, L.L.C. AND/OR KEVIN M. BROWN DO NOT GUARANTEE THAT
ALL EASEMENTS AND SUB-SURFACE CONDITIONS WHICH MAY AFFECT THIS PROPERTY ARE
SHOWN.

7.  THIS SURVEY IS REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983, 2011
ADJUSTMENT (NAD83 (2011)) FOR THE HORIZONTAL DATUM AND THE NORTH AMERICAN
VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 PER THE VIRTUAL REFERENCE SYSTEM CORRECTIONS
PROVIDED BY eGPS SOLUTIONS.

8. ALL DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES.

9.  UTILITIES SHOWN ARE BASED ON ABOVE GROUND EVIDENCE. ADDITIONAL UTILITIES MAY
EXIST ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND. NO CERTIFICATION OR GUARANTEE IS MADE AS TO THE
ACCURACY OR THOROUGHNESS OF THE UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES SHOWN HEREON.  PER
GEORGIA LAW THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PROTECTION SERVICE MUST BE CALLED
PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY AND ALL EARTH DISTURBING ACTIVITIES.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
AS REQUIRED BY SUBSECTION (D) OF O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN
PREPARED BY A LAND SURVEYOR AND APPROVED BY ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL
JURISDICTIONS FOR RECORDING AS EVIDENCED BY APPROVAL CERTIFICATES,
SIGNATURES, STAMPS, OR STATEMENTS HEREON. SUCH APPROVALS OR AFFIRMATIONS
SHOULD BE CONFIRMED WITH THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES BY ANY
PURCHASER OR USER OF THIS PLAT AS TO INTENDED USE OF ANY PARCEL.

FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT
COMPLIES WITH THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN
GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF
REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS AND AS SET
FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67.

                                                                                                                                                              .
KEVIN M. BROWN                                                                                                     DATE
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR #2960

RESERVED FOR CLERK OF COURT

LOCATION MAP
NTS

DEVELOPMENT DATA
1. DEVELOPER:

D. R. HORTON, INC.
          1371 DOGWOOD DR SW
           CONYERS, GA 30012

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 678-209-8051
2.  ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

FALCON DESIGN CONSULTANTS, INC.
235 CORPORATE CENTER DR., STE 200
STOCKBRIDGE, GA 30281
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 770-389-8666

3. SUBDIVISION CONFIGURATION:
A. SOURCE OF DATA: BOUNDARY SURVEY PERFORMED BY

          FALCON DESIGN CONSULTANTS, INC.
B. LOCATION: CITY OF NEWNAN, COWETA COUNTY, GEORGIA

PART OF TAX PARCEL ID # SG8 008
C. PROJECT AREA: 39.24 ACRES = 26.89 ACRES (PHASE 3 UNIT D)

OPEN SPACE = 7.55 ACRES (19%) 5.45 ACRES (PHASE 3 UNIT D)
 R/W AREA = 6.45 ACRES   4.50 ACRES (PHASE 3 UNIT D)
 LOT AREA = 24.29 ACRES  16.94 ACRES (PHASE 3 UNIT D)

D.  DENSITY:  95 LOTS / 26.89 AC.= 3.53 GROSS (PHASE 3 UNIT D)
    95 LOTS / 16.94 AC. = 5.60 NET (PHASE 3 UNIT D)

D. CURRENT ZONING: PDR
E. TYPE OF SUBDIVISION: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
F. TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS IN THE PROJECT - 141 LOTS (95-PHASE 3 UNIT D)
G. MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 6,000 SQUARE FEET
H. STREET LENGTH: 3919 L.F.

SCENIC HILLS DRIVE=173 L.F.
BROOKVIEW DRIVE=2334 L.F.
MAPLE HILL DRIVE=1122 L.F.
PINE KNOLL DRIVE=290 L.F.

I. TYPE OF STREETS: PUBLIC
J. R/W WIDTH: 50'
K. TOTAL R/W ACREAGE:  4.50 ACRES

SCENIC HILLS DRIVE= 0.15 ACRES
BROOKVIEW DRIVE= 2.83 ACRES
MAPLE HILL DRIVE=1.29 ACRES
PINE KNOLL DRIVE=0.23 ACRES

L. STREET MAINTENANCE: CITY OF NEWNAN, COWETA COUNTY
     M. SIDEWALK LENGTH:  TOTAL: 7363 L.F. (0.84 ACRES)

SCENIC HILLS DRIVE=306 L.F. - 0.03 ACRES
BROOKVIEW DRIVE=4,327 L.F. - 0.52 ACRES
MAPLE HILL DRIVE=2,158 L.F. - 0.25 ACRES
PINE KNOLL DRIVE=572 L.F. - 0.04 ACRES

N. BUILDING SETBACKS:
    FRONT - 15'  (ZONING)

     19'  (FRONT ENTRY GARAGE)
REAR -   20'
SIDE -      5'

4. UTILITIES:
A. WATER AND SEWER: PUBLIC (CITY OF NEWNAN)
B. ALL WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF
NEWNAN STANDARDS.

FLOOD NOTE
AS SHOWN ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS OF COWETA COUNTY, GEORGIA COMMUNITY
PANEL NUMBER: 13077C0164D EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 6, 2013, THIS PROPERTY IS  NOT
LOCATED IN A FEMA FLOOD HAZARD ZONE.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT NOTE
THE OWNER OF RECORD, ON BEHALF OF HIMSELF (ITSELF) AND ALL SUCCESSORS IN INTEREST
SPECIFICALLY RELEASES THE CITY OF NEWNAN FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY AND
RESPONSIBILITY FOR FLOODING OR EROSION FROM STORM DRAINS OR FROM FLOODING FROM
HIGH WATER OF NATURAL CREEKS, RIVERS OR DRAINAGE FEATURES SHOWN HEREIN.  A
DRAINAGE EASEMENT IS HEREBY ESTABLISHED FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING FOR THE
EMERGENCY PROTECTION OF THE FREE FLOW OF SURFACE WATERS ALONG ALL
WATERCOURSES AS ESTABLISHED BY THE REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF NEWNAN.  THE PUBLIC
WORKS DIRECTOR MAY CONDUCT EMERGENCY MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS WITHIN THIS
EASEMENT WHERE EMERGENCY CONDITIONS EXIST.  EMERGENCY MAINTENANCE SHALL BE THE
REMOVAL OF TREES AND OTHER DEBRIS, EXCAVATION, FILLING AND THE LIKE, NECESSARY TO
REMEDY A CONDITION, WHICH IN THE JUDGMENT OF THE PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR, IS
POTENTIALLY INJURIOUS TO LIFE, PROPERTY OR THE PUBLIC ROADS OR UTILITY SYSTEM.  SUCH
EMERGENCY MAINTENANCE, CONDUCTED FOR THE COMMON GOOD, SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED
AS CONSTITUTING A CONTINUING MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION ON THE PART OF THE CITY OF
NEWNAN NOR AN ABROGATION OF THE CITY'S RIGHTS TO SEEK REIMBURSEMENT FOR EXPENSES
FROM THE OWNER/S OR THE PROPERTY/IES OF THE LANDS THAT GENERATED THE CONDITIONS.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS PREPARED
FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION; THAT
ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON ACTUALLY EXIST AND THEIR LOCATION, SIZE, TYPE
AND MATERIAL ARE CORRECTLY SHOWN; AND THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE LAND
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA HAVE BEEN FULLY
COMPLIED WITH.

                                                                                                                                                              .
KEVIN M. BROWN                                                                                                     DATE
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR #2960

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE
STATE OF GEORGIA, COUNTY OF COWETA

I, BEING THE OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT: ALL
STATE, CITY AND COUNTY TAXES OR OTHER ASSESSMENTS NOW DUE ON THIS LAND
HAVE BEEN PAID; ALL STREETS, DRAINAGE WAYS AND EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON ARE
DEDICATED TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC AND ENFORCEMENT BY PUBLIC SAFETY
OFFICIALS FOREVER; AND, THAT I WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND
REPAIR OF ALL INFRASTRUCTURE ASSOCIATED WITH THIS DEVELOPMENT UNTIL
EXPIRATION OF THE MAINTENANCE PERIOD.

                                                                                                                                                              .
PROPERTY OWNER                                                                                                   DATE

DIRECTOR OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT'S CERTIFICATE
PURSUANT TO THE LAND SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF NEWNAN,
GEORGIA, ALL REQUIREMENTS OF APPROVAL HAVING BEEN FULFILLED, THIS FINAL PLAT
WAS GIVEN FINAL APPROVAL ON _______________________, 20_____.

                                                                                                                                                              .
DIRECTOR OF THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT                                                         DATE

LOWER
FAYETTEVILLE

ROAD

GA 34 E

SITE

LORA
SMITH
ROAD

SHARPSBURG
McCULLOM

ROAD

1/16/2019

1/16/19

1/16/2019

CITY OF NEWNAN NOTES
1.  NO STREAMS ARE WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE SITE.
2.  NO WETLAND ARE WITHIN 200 FEET OF THE SITE.
3.  DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR HERITAGE RIDGE
     RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 1792, PAGES 548-581 AND AMENDED IN DEED BOOK 2389,
      PAGES 186-190, COWETA COUNTY, GEORGIA RECORDS.
4.  ALL PROPERTY CORNERS SET AT TIME OF RECORDING PER REQUEST OF CITY

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT.

CITY OF NEWNAN CERTIFICATE
THE CITY OF NEWNAN HEREBY ACCEPTS ALL STREET RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND THE
IMPROVEMENTS THEREIN AND ANY CATCH BASINS, JUNCTION BOXES, STORM DRAINAGE
PIPE, EASEMENTS, OR OTHER STRUCTURES OR AREAS OUTSIDE OF SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY
(EXCLUDING DITCHES AND OTHER OPEN DRAINAGE WAYS) WHICH ARE SPECIFICALLY
INDICATED ON THIS PLAT AS BEING DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC; HOWEVER, THIS
CERTIFICATION DOES NOT OBLIGATE THE CITY TO MAINTAIN THE ABOVE STATED
INFRASTRUCTURE UNTIL EXPIRATION OF THE MAINTENANCE PERIOD.

                                                                                                                                                              .
CITY MANAGER                                                                                                     DATE

DEVELOPER'S NOTE
IF AT ANY TIME, PRIOR TO ANY LOT OBTAINING A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY, THE
WATER SERVICE, WATER MAIN, SANITARY SEWER MAIN, OR SANITARY SEWER LATERAL
SERVICE BECOMES DAMAGED, MISSING, OR UNUSABLE, IT WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE OWNER AND/OR  BUILDER TO REPAIR OR REPLACE THE SERVICE/MAIN
ACCORDING TO NEWNAN UTILITIES SPECIFICATIONS, DETAILS AND UNDER NEWNAN
UTILITIES DIRECTION.  ALSO, THE OWNER/BUILDER WILL HAVE TO COORDINATE WITH
NEWNAN UTILITIES PRIOR TO REPAIRING OR REPLACING ANY SERVICE/MAIN.  PLEASE
NOTE, THAT THE REPAIR OF ANY SERVICE LATERAL MAY INCLUDE THE TAP ASSOCIATED
WITH THAT SERVICE AS WELL AS DAMAGE TO THE MAIN ASSOCIATED WITH THE TAP.

                                                                                                                                                              .
DEVELOPER/OWNER                                                                            DATE



W

W WWW WWWWWWWWW

WW W W W WW W WW W WW

WWW WWWWWW

WWWW

WW

SS SS

SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

XX

X

LOT
135

LOT
136

LOT
137

LOT
134

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION OF
FORCE MAIN

8" PVC

5' UE

426
7800 Sq F

0.18 Ac.

65.00'

65.00'

427
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

431
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

430
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

429
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

428
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

65.00'

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

65.00'

437
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

436
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

435
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

434
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

433
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

432
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

448
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

449
9535 Sq Ft

0.22 Ac.

446
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

447
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

473
6600 Sq Ft

0.15 Ac.

471
6600 Sq Ft

0.15 Ac.

472
6600 Sq Ft

0.15 Ac.

470
7714 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

39.82'20.18'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

60.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'15.18'

60.18'

10
0.

00
'

29.82'

60.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

34.82'25.18'

60.00'

55.00'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

55.00'
S

00
°0

7'
38

"E
  1

20
.0

0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

55.00' 45.00'

10
0.

00
'

442
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

443
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

444
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

445
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

474
6600 Sq Ft

0.15 Ac.

475
6600 Sq Ft

0.15 Ac.

476
6654 Sq Ft

0.15 Ac.

60.00'

60.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

15.30'44.70'

60.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

19.82'40.18'

60.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

24.82'
35.18'

60.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

55.00'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

30.18'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

55.00'

N
00

°0
9'

00
"W

   
12

0.
00

'

55.43'

439
8925 Sq Ft

0.20 Ac.

440
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

441
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

75.04'

55.08'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

60.00'

60.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

60.00'

60.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

469
9199 Sq Ft

0.21 Ac.
7

7
450

9199 Sq Ft
0.21 Ac.

57.38'

10
0.

00
'

77.38'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

57.38'

10
0.

00
'

S89°52'22"W

438
7811 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

65.05'

N
00

°1
0'

21
"W

12
0.

01
'

N89°55'09"E
44.10'

S89°48'37"W
21.04'

60.00'60.00'60.00'52.69'
S89°52'22"W

N89°52'22"E

S89°52'22"WN89°52'22"E

N89°52'22"E N89°52'22"E

S89°52'22"WS89°52'22"W

S89°52'22"W

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S

115' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B

20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B20' REAR S/B20' REAR S/B20' REAR S/B20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B
5' 

SI
DE

 S
/B 5' 

SI
DE

 S
/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' UE

5' UE5' UE

5' UE 5' UE

5' UE

50' R/W26' BC/BC

50' R/W

26'BC/BC

50' R/W 26' BC/BC

N
00

°1
0'

19
"W

   
10

0.
00

'

N00°50'57"W
70.24'

50' R/W

26' BC/BC

C1 C2

C21C22

C23 C24

C25

N11°25'25"W
50.99'

N
00

°3
2'

31
"W

50
.0

0'

N89°51'50"E   1599.94'

PROPOSED 5' SIDEWALKPROPOSED 5' SIDEWALK

N89° 52' 22"E 1425.21'

S
00

° 
07

' 3
8"

E
 2

90
.0

0'

N89° 52' 22"E 1122.44'

WI

WI

WI

SSSS SS SS SS SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

20
' D

.E
.

20
' D

.E
.

20
' D

.E
.

20
' D

.E
.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

PROPOSED CROSSWALK
& STOP BAR & SIGN LOCATION

PER PRELIMINARY PLAT

PROPOSED CROSSWALK
AND STOP BAR & SIGN LOCATION

PER PRELIMINARY PLAT

PROPOSED CROSSWALK AND
STOP BAR & SIGN LOCATION PER

PRELIMINARY PLAT

100.08'100.04'
S89°52'22"W

PROPOSED CROSSWALK
AND STOP BAR

& SIGN LOCATION PER
PRELIMINARY PLAT

8" PVC8" PVC

8" PVC

8"
 P

V
C

1/2" REBAR
FOUND

1/2" REBAR
FOUND

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

W W W W W

W
W

WWWWWWWW

8" DIP WATERLINE

Z-3

Z-4 Z-5

Z-5.1

Z-6

Z-6.1

Z-7

Z-8

Z-9

Z-10

Z-10.1

W-1

W-2

W-3

W-4

W-5 W-6

W-7

X-1

X-2

X-3

X-4

W-8

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

Z-2

Z-1

H/C RAMP PER ADA

H/C RAMP PER ADAH/C RAMP PER ADA

20' D.E.

1

164160156152148144140

6

83

87 91 95 99

82 86 90 94 98 102 106

103 107 111 115

110 114

119

118

123

5

6

127

122 126 130

168

2

20
' D

.E
.

P:\Survey Projects\HERITAGE RIDGE\Survey\dwg\HERITAGE-PHASE-3-UNIT-D-FP-20.dwg, SHEET-2, amurdaugh,  Jan 16, 2019 - 12:28:24pm

V
IS

IT
 U

S 
O

N
 O

U
R

 W
EB

SI
TE

:
w

w
w

.fd
c-

llc
.c

om

23
5 

C
O

R
P.

 C
TR

. D
R

., 
ST

E 
20

0
ST

O
C

K
B

R
ID

G
E,

 G
EO

R
G

IA
 3

02
81

Ph
. (

77
0)

 3
89

-8
66

6 
- F

ax
 (7

70
) 3

89
-8

65
6

C
O

A
 N

O
. P

ER
 0

04
79

0

C
O

A
 N

O
. L

SF
 0

00
99

5

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
E

D
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
-4

-1
9

A
D

D
E

D
 A

C
R

E
S

 O
F 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 T
O

 C
O

V
E

R
  1

-1
5-

19
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 W

A
T
E

R
 E

S
M

T
 L

O
C

A
T
IO

N
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

-1
6

-1
9

 

RESERVED FOR CLERK OF COURT

L
L

DEED BOOK
PLAT BOOK
PAGE
LAND LOT
OPEN TOP PIPE
REBAR
IRON PIN FOUND
IRON PIN SET
CRIMP TOP PIPE
BACK OF CURB
CURB & GUTTER
EDGE OF PAVEMENT
NOW OR FORMERLY
OVERHEAD POWER LINE
SQUARE FOOT
ACCESS EASEMENT
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
CHORD DIRECTION
RIGHT-OF-WAY
PROPERTY LINE
CENTERLINE
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
FIRE HYDRANT
SEWER CLEAN OUT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
ADDRESS

LEGEND
DB
PB
PG
LL
OTP
RB
IPF
IPS
CTP
BOC
C&G
EOP
N/F
-E-
sq ft
A.E.
CMF
RCP
CD
R/W
P
C
DE
FH
C/O
SSE
123

Y

W
D
S

G

E
T

IRON PIN FOUND
IRON PIN SET
CALCULATED POINT
FIRE HYDRANT
WATER VALVE
WATER METER
JUNCTION BOX
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
DROP INLET
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND
SINGLE WING CATCH BASIN
DOUBLE WING CATCH BASIN
CURB INLET
HEADWALL
FLARED END SECTION
GAS METER
GAS VALVE
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
LIGHT POST

1 inch =          ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 30 60 12060

60

1/16/19

M
A

TC
H

 S
H

E
E

T 
3

M
A

TC
H

 S
H

E
E

T 
3

MATCH SHEET 5

477503



W

W

W
W

W
W

WW

WWWWWWWWW W

WW W WW W WW WW

WWW WWWW WWW

WWWWWWWWW

X

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

1/2" REBAR
FOUND

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

TE
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F
G

A
S

 P
IP

E
LI

N
E

 E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B /B/B15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B /BB

8" DIP WATERLINE

8" PVC

5' UE

410
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

411
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

412
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

413
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

414
8154 Sq Ft

0.19 Ac.

415
8402 Sq Ft

0.19 Ac.

416
10578 Sq Ft

0.24 Ac.

417
7889 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.418
8763 Sq Ft

0.20 Ac.

419
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

420
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

421
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

422
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

423
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

424
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

425
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

65.00'

65.00'

426
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

469
99 Sq Ft
21 Ac.

462
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

463
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

464
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

465
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

466
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

467
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

468
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

461
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

460
9374 Sq Ft

0.22 Ac.

459
9245 Sq Ft

0.21 Ac.

454
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

455
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

456
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

457
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

458
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

451
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

452
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

453
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

450
99 Sq Ft
21 Ac.

57.38'

77.38'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

65.00'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

60.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

60.00'

60.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

60.00'

60.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

65.00'

65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

99
.8

2'

59.22'

78.30'

57.38'

10
0.

19
'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

60.00'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'
S

00
°0

7'
38

"E
  1

20
.0

0'
65.00'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

65.00'60.00'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

60.00'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

60.00'57.38'

65.00' 65.00' 65.00' 44.33'

31
.2

8'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'65.00' 50.05'65.00'65.00'65.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'

S89°20'45"W  120.00'

S89°20'45"W  120.00'

S89°20'45"W  120.00'

S89°20'45"W  120.00'

S89°20'45"W  116.39'

N65°17'21"E  110.00'

N
15

°3
7'

12
"E

  1
10

.0
0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
21

.7
8'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

S89°52'22"WS89°52'22"W

N89°52'22"E

S89°52'22"W

S89°52'22"W S89°52'22"W

S89°52'22"W

N89°52'22"E

S89°52'22"WS89°52'22"W

N89°52'22"E N89°52'22"E

0°
39

'1
5"

W

N
00

°3
9'

15
"W

65.00' 65.00' 65.00'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

N
17

°5
6'

58
"E

68
.5

8'
S0

7°
11

'0
8"

E
10

2.
38

'

S37°07'42"E

73.11'

S61°57'46"E73.11'

S89°22'49"E
88.00'

N73°48'10"E

71.41'

S
00

°3
9'

15
"E

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/BB /B B B B

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B5' FRONT S/B

B 15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B

5' 
FR

ON
T 

S/
B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B

20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B
20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B

20
' R

EA
R 

S/
B

20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B0' REAR S/B

' REAR S/B

20
' R

EA
R 

S/
B

20
' R

EA
R 

S/
B

20
' R

EA
R 

S/
B

0' 
RE

AR
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B
5' 

SI
DE

 S
/B 5' 

SI
DE

 S
/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B 5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' UE

5' UE

5' UE 5' UE

5' UE

5' UE

5' UE

50' R/W 26' BC/BC

50' R/W

26' BC/BC

50' R/W

26'BC/BC

C3

C4

C13

C1
4

C15

C
16

C17

C18

C19

C20

PROPOSED 5' SIDEWALK

PROPOSED 5' SIDEWALK

PROPOSED 5' SIDEWALK

PROPOSED 5' SIDEWALK

PROPOSED 5' SIDEWALK

PROPOSED 5' SIDEWALK

N89°51'50"E   1599.94'

S
00

°3
9'

17
"E

   
75

6.
23

'

WI WI

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

PROPOSED CROSSWALK
AND STOP BAR &

SIGN LOCATION PER
PRELIMINARY PLAT

R60'R46
'

8" PVC

8" PVC8" PVC

8"
 P

V
C

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP LP

W W W W W W W

W
W

W

W

WWWWWW

8" DIP WATERLINE

0 Z-11

Z-11.1

Z-12

Z-12.1

Z-13

Z-13.1

Z-14

Z-15

Y-1

X-5

X-5.1

X-6

X-7

R-5

R-6

R-7

R-5.1

20' D.E.

20' D
.E.

20' D.E.

6.
23

'

MP PER ADA

RAMP PER ADA

H/C RAMP PER ADA

20' D.E. 20' D.E.
20' D.E.

194

127
131

130 134 138

135 139 143

142 146

147 151

150 154 158

155 159 163

162

166

170

17
4

178

182

186

16
7

204

200

190

196192188184180176172
168

20' WATER EASEMENT

20' WATER EASEMENT
W

P:\Survey Projects\HERITAGE RIDGE\Survey\dwg\HERITAGE-PHASE-3-UNIT-D-FP-20.dwg, SHEET-3, amurdaugh,  Jan 16, 2019 - 12:28:51pm

V
IS

IT
 U

S 
O

N
 O

U
R

 W
EB

SI
TE

:
w

w
w

.fd
c-

llc
.c

om

23
5 

C
O

R
P.

 C
TR

. D
R

., 
ST

E 
20

0
ST

O
C

K
B

R
ID

G
E,

 G
EO

R
G

IA
 3

02
81

Ph
. (

77
0)

 3
89

-8
66

6 
- F

ax
 (7

70
) 3

89
-8

65
6

C
O

A
 N

O
. P

ER
 0

04
79

0

C
O

A
 N

O
. L

SF
 0

00
99

5

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
E

D
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1-
4-

19
A

D
D

E
D

 A
C

R
E

S
 O

F 
S

ID
E

W
A

LK
 T

O
 C

O
V

E
R

  1
-1

5-
19

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 W
A

T
E

R
 E

S
M

T
 L

O
C

A
T
IO

N
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

-1
6

-1
9

 

RESERVED FOR CLERK OF COURT

L
L

DEED BOOK
PLAT BOOK
PAGE
LAND LOT
OPEN TOP PIPE
REBAR
IRON PIN FOUND
IRON PIN SET
CRIMP TOP PIPE
BACK OF CURB
CURB & GUTTER
EDGE OF PAVEMENT
NOW OR FORMERLY
OVERHEAD POWER LINE
SQUARE FOOT
ACCESS EASEMENT
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
CHORD DIRECTION
RIGHT-OF-WAY
PROPERTY LINE
CENTERLINE
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
FIRE HYDRANT
SEWER CLEAN OUT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
ADDRESS

LEGEND
DB
PB
PG
LL
OTP
RB
IPF
IPS
CTP
BOC
C&G
EOP
N/F
-E-
sq ft
A.E.
CMF
RCP
CD
R/W
P
C
DE
FH
C/O
SSE
123

Y

W
D
S

G

E
T

IRON PIN FOUND
IRON PIN SET
CALCULATED POINT
FIRE HYDRANT
WATER VALVE
WATER METER
JUNCTION BOX
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
DROP INLET
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND
SINGLE WING CATCH BASIN
DOUBLE WING CATCH BASIN
CURB INLET
HEADWALL
FLARED END SECTION
GAS METER
GAS VALVE
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
LIGHT POST

1 inch =          ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 30 60 12060

60

1/16/19
MATCH SHEET 4

M
A

TC
H

 S
H

E
E

T 
2

M
A

TC
H

 S
H

E
E

T 
2

**NOTE
NO FENCES, ADDITIONS, DECKS, PATIOS,

OR STRUCTURES WILL BE ALLOWED THAT
WOULD ENCUMBER, IMPEDE OR OTHERWISE
BLOCK THE DRAINAGE AND POND ACCESS

EASEMENT ON LOTS 404 & 405 AND THE
WATER EASEMENT ON LOTS 415 & 416.



W W WW WW

WWWWWW

WW W WW WW

WWWWWW

WW

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

WWW WWWW W

WW

WWWWWWWWW

SS SS SS SS SS SS

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

G
A

S
G

A
S

1/2" REBAR
FOUND

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

TE
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F
FO

R
C

E
 M

A
IN

PROPOSED 5' SIDEWALK

SPILLWAY

15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B
5' 

SI
DE

 S
/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 65.00' 65.00'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

   
12

0.
00

'

N36°58'14"W
62.48'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

   
12

0.
00

'

W W W W W W

W

W

LP

LP

S-2 S-3

V-4.1

V-4

26'B/C/BC

8" DIP WATERLINE

8" PVC 8" PVC

**NOTE
NO FENCES, ADDITIONS, DECKS, PATIOS,

OR STRUCTURES WILL BE ALLOWED THAT
WOULD ENCUMBER, IMPEDE OR OTHERWISE
BLOCK THE DRAINAGE AND POND ACCESS

EASEMENT ON LOTS 404 & 405 AND THE
WATER EASEMENT ON LOTS 415 & 416.

D
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 P

O
N

D
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

 E
S

M
T.

492
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

491
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.
490

8495 Sq Ft
0.20 Ac.

489
8366 Sq Ft

0.19 Ac.

488
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

487
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

486
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

485
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

484
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

483
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

482
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

402
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

403
8257 Sq Ft

0.19 Ac.
404

7756 Sq Ft
0.18 Ac.

405
10578 Sq Ft

0.24 Ac.

406
10578 Sq Ft

0.24 Ac.

407
8363 Sq Ft

0.19 Ac.

408
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

409
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

410
7800 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

7800 Sq Ft
0.18 Ac.

65.00'65.00'65.00'60.00'60.00'60.00' 65.00' 59.22'

65
.0

0
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

26
.4

6'

99
.8

2'
10

0.
19

'

51.89'65.00'65.00'

65.00' 58.69'

65.00' 65.00' 70.97'

65.00' 50.05'65.00'65.00'65.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'
S

00
°0

7'
38

"E
  1

20
.0

0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
20

.0
0'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

  1
33

.1
0'

S0
4°

04
'2

5"
E 

 1
10

.0
0'

S53°44'34"E  110.00'

N76°35'17"E  110.00'

S89°20'45"W  120.00'

S89°20'45"W  120.00'

S89°20'45"W  120.00'

S89°20'45"W  120.00'

N89°52'22"E

S89°52'22"W

S89°52'22"W

N89°52'22"E N89°52'22"E

N
00

°3
9'

15
"W

N
00

°3
9'

15
"W

N89°52'22"E

S89°52'22"W
65.00'

N77°52'14"W

66.52'
S81°47'45"E

72.30'
N73°30'33"E

73.11'

N48°40'28"E

73.11'

N2
3°

50
'2

4"
E

73
.1

1'
S

00
°5

9'
41

"E
73

.1
1'

S21°21'05"E

58.86'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

S
00

°3
9'

15
"E

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B 5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

20
' A

.E
./D

.E
.

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B
5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

15' FRONT S/B

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15
' F

RO

20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B

20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B
20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B

20
' R

EA
R 

S/B

20' REAR S/B

20
' R

EA
R 

20
' R

EA
R 

S/
B

20
' R

EA
R 

S/
B

20
' R

EA
R 

S/
B

5' UE

5' UE

5' UE

5' UE

50' R/W

26' BC/BC

C3

C4
C5

C6

C7

C
8

C9C10

C11

C12

PROPOSED 5' SIDEWALK

PROPOSED 5' SIDEWALK

PROPOSED 5' SIDEWALK

50' R/W

26' BC/BC

S89°52'22"W

N
00

° 
39

' 1
5"

W
 2

90
.0

1'

N89° 52' 22"E 208.57'

V-5

V-6

E-2
A-9

X
X

X
X

X X X

X
X

SS SS SS SS SS SS S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

SSSSSS

20' D.E.

20' D.E.

20
' A

.E
./D

.E
.

5' CHAIN LINK
FENCE W/GATE

DETENTION POND #2
100-YR ELEV = 850.14

D
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 P

O
N

D
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

R60'R46'

8" PVC

8"

LP

LP

LP LP

W W W W W

W W W W W W

W

W

W

W
W

8" DIP WATERLINE

X-5

X-5.1

X-6

X-7

R-1

R-2

R-3

R-4

R-4.1

R-5

R-5.1

Q-2
Q-1

S89°52'22"W   103.21'

N
00

°0
7'

38
"W

   
12

0.
00

'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

   
12

0.
00

'

N89°52'22"E
10.00'

N89°52'22"E   125.00'

S
00

°0
9'

11
"E

   
14

9.
63

'

S89°50'26"W   647.90'

S
00

°1
0'

09
"E

   
31

3.
30

'
S

00
°3

9'
17

"E
   

75
6.

23
'

D
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 P

O
N

D
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

H/C RAMP PER ADA

226 222
218 214

21
0

206

202

175179183

198

194

17
1

205201
197193189185181177

204
190

MFE=853.14

MFE=853.14

MFE=853.14

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

TE
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

F
FO

R
C

E
 M

A
IN

P:\Survey Projects\HERITAGE RIDGE\Survey\dwg\HERITAGE-PHASE-3-UNIT-D-FP-20.dwg, SHEET-4, amurdaugh,  Jan 16, 2019 - 12:29:13pm

V
IS

IT
 U

S 
O

N
 O

U
R

 W
EB

SI
TE

:
w

w
w

.fd
c-

llc
.c

om

23
5 

C
O

R
P.

 C
TR

. D
R

., 
ST

E 
20

0
ST

O
C

K
B

R
ID

G
E,

 G
EO

R
G

IA
 3

02
81

Ph
. (

77
0)

 3
89

-8
66

6 
- F

ax
 (7

70
) 3

89
-8

65
6

C
O

A
 N

O
. P

ER
 0

04
79

0

C
O

A
 N

O
. L

SF
 0

00
99

5

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
E

D
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1-
4-

19
A

D
D

E
D

 A
C

R
E

S
 O

F 
S

ID
E

W
A

LK
 T

O
 C

O
V

E
R

  1
-1

5-
19

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 W
A

T
E

R
 E

S
M

T
 L

O
C

A
T
IO

N
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

-1
6

-1
9

 

RESERVED FOR CLERK OF COURT

L
L

DEED BOOK
PLAT BOOK
PAGE
LAND LOT
OPEN TOP PIPE
REBAR
IRON PIN FOUND
IRON PIN SET
CRIMP TOP PIPE
BACK OF CURB
CURB & GUTTER
EDGE OF PAVEMENT
NOW OR FORMERLY
OVERHEAD POWER LINE
SQUARE FOOT
ACCESS EASEMENT
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
CHORD DIRECTION
RIGHT-OF-WAY
PROPERTY LINE
CENTERLINE
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
FIRE HYDRANT
SEWER CLEAN OUT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
ADDRESS

LEGEND
DB
PB
PG
LL
OTP
RB
IPF
IPS
CTP
BOC
C&G
EOP
N/F
-E-
sq ft
A.E.
CMF
RCP
CD
R/W
P
C
DE
FH
C/O
SSE
123

Y

W
D
S

G

E
T

IRON PIN FOUND
IRON PIN SET
CALCULATED POINT
FIRE HYDRANT
WATER VALVE
WATER METER
JUNCTION BOX
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
DROP INLET
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND
SINGLE WING CATCH BASIN
DOUBLE WING CATCH BASIN
CURB INLET
HEADWALL
FLARED END SECTION
GAS METER
GAS VALVE
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
LIGHT POST

1 inch =          ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 30 60 12060

60

1/16/19

MATCH SHEET 3

M
A

TC
H

 S
H

E
E

T 
5

0.5'

**NOTE
NO FENCES, ADDITIONS, DECKS, PATIOS,

OR STRUCTURES WILL BE ALLOWED THAT
WOULD ENCUMBER, IMPEDE OR OTHERWISE
BLOCK THE DRAINAGE AND POND ACCESS

EASEMENT ON LOTS 404 & 405 AND THE
WATER EASEMENT ON LOTS 410 & 411.



W

W W WW W W

WWWWWW

W W WW W W

WWWWWW

W WWWW WWWWWW

W
W

W
W

W

WWWWWW W

SS SS SS SS SS SS

S
S

S
S

S
S

PROPOSED 5' SIDEWALK

B-3

LP

15' FRONT S/B

20' REAR S/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B15' FRONT S/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B 15' FRONT S/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

5' 
SI

DE
 S

/B

20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B 20' REAR S/B

72.65' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00'

N41°58'11"E
74.55'

20
' D

.E
.

EXISTING 20' D.E.

W
W

W W W W W W

LP

LPV-2

V-3

S-1

S-2

V-4.1

V-4

U-3.2

U-3.3

U-3.4

50' R/W E-1

8" PVC

8" PVC

8"
 P

V
C

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

5'
 U

E

5' UE

483
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

482
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

481
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

480
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

479
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

478
7200 Sq Ft

0.17 Ac.

477
8635 Sq Ft

0.20 Ac.

504
6604 Sq Ft

0.15 Ac.

505
6604 Sq Ft

0.15 Ac.

55.00' 55.00'55.00' 45.00'55.00'55.00'55.43' 57.38' 60.00'60.00'60.00'

60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'52.69'

99
.9

9'

45
.3

3'
55

.0
0'

55
.0

0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

N89°51'01"E  120.07'

N89°51'01"E  120.07'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

S
00

°0
7'

38
"E

  1
20

.0
0'

S89°52'22"W

S
00

°0
8'

59
"E

N
00

°0
8'

59
"W

N89°52'22"E N89°52'22"E

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

15' FRONT S/B

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

5' UE5' UE

5' UE

50' R/W 26' BC/BC

C1 C2

C23 C24

PROPOSED 5' SIDEWALK

55
.0

0'
55

.0
0'

65
.3

7'
N

00
°0

8'
59

"W

N89°51'01"E  120.07'

S89°52'22"W

50' R/W

26'BC/BC

EX
IS

TI
NG

 20
' D

.E
.

PROPOSED 5' SIDEWALKPROPOSED 5' SIDEWALK

N89° 52' 22"E 1122.44'

N
00

° 
08

' 5
9"

W
 1

72
.6

6'

SSSS SS SS SS SS SS SS

20
' D

.E
.

20
' D

.E
.

PROPOSED CROSSWALK AND
STOP BAR & SIGN LOCATION PER

PRELIMINARY PLAT

503
7760 Sq Ft

0.18 Ac.

100.08'100.04'
S89°52'22"W

506
6604 Sq Ft

0.15 Ac.

N89°51'01"E   120.07'

55
.0

0'

55
.0

0'

5' SIDE S/B

5' SIDE S/B

15
' F

RO
NT

 S
/B

8" PVC

LP

LP LP

W W W W W W W

W W W W W W

W-3

W-4

W-5 W-6

W-7

X-3

X-4 X-5

X-5.1

W6.1

W6.2

W-8

W-4.1

H/C RAMP PER ADA

H/C RAMP PER ADA

181177173169165161
157

327

34
8

153

34
4

34
0

33
6

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

Arc Length

31.41'

31.42'

31.23'

31.60'

31.60'

19.47'

45.04'

52.01'

52.01'

62.54'

13.05'

6.41'

31.23'

19.47'

Radius

20.00'

20.00'

20.00'

20.00'

20.00'

20.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

20.00'

20.00'

20.00'

20.00'

Chord

N45° 08' 18"W

S44° 51' 42"W

N45° 23' 27"W

N44° 36' 33"E

N44° 36' 33"E

S28° 32' 24"E

N34° 55' 07"W

N11° 25' 22"E

N61° 05' 31"E

S64° 12' 53"E

N53° 03' 10"W

N80° 56' 18"W

N45° 23' 27"W

S27° 13' 53"W

Length

28.28'

28.29'

28.15'

28.41'

28.41'

18.71'

43.99'

50.40'

50.40'

59.74'

12.82'

6.39'

28.15'

18.71'

Curve Table

Curve #

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

Arc Length

24.15'

59.44'

52.01'

62.81'

12.08'

19.47'

31.42'

31.42'

31.42'

31.42'

31.70'

Radius

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

20.00'

20.00'

20.00'

20.00'

20.00'

20.00'

Chord

N43° 35' 06"E

N3° 40' 16"E

N49° 32' 44"W

S75° 37' 47"W

S39° 52' 14"W

N61° 59' 14"E

S44° 52' 22"W

N45° 07' 38"W

N44° 52' 22"E

S45° 07' 38"E

S44° 36' 21"W

Length

23.99'

57.04'

50.40'

59.98'

12.06'

18.71'

28.28'

28.28'

28.28'

28.28'

28.48'

P:\Survey Projects\HERITAGE RIDGE\Survey\dwg\HERITAGE-PHASE-3-UNIT-D-FP-20.dwg, SHEET-5, amurdaugh,  Jan 16, 2019 - 12:29:38pm

V
IS

IT
 U

S 
O

N
 O

U
R

 W
EB

SI
TE

:
w

w
w

.fd
c-

llc
.c

om

23
5 

C
O

R
P.

 C
TR

. D
R

., 
ST

E 
20

0
ST

O
C

K
B

R
ID

G
E,

 G
EO

R
G

IA
 3

02
81

Ph
. (

77
0)

 3
89

-8
66

6 
- F

ax
 (7

70
) 3

89
-8

65
6

C
O

A
 N

O
. P

ER
 0

04
79

0

C
O

A
 N

O
. L

SF
 0

00
99

5

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
E

D
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

M
M

E
N

TS
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
-4

-1
9

A
D

D
E

D
 A

C
R

E
S

 O
F 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 T
O

 C
O

V
E

R
  1

-1
5-

19
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 W

A
T
E

R
 E

S
M

T
 L

O
C

A
T
IO

N
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

-1
6

-1
9

 

RESERVED FOR CLERK OF COURT

L

DEED BOOK
PLAT BOOK
PAGE
LAND LOT
OPEN TOP PIPE
REBAR
IRON PIN FOUND
IRON PIN SET
CRIMP TOP PIPE
BACK OF CURB
CURB & GUTTER
EDGE OF PAVEMENT
NOW OR FORMERLY
OVERHEAD POWER LINE
SQUARE FOOT
ACCESS EASEMENT
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
CHORD DIRECTION
RIGHT-OF-WAY
PROPERTY LINE
BUILDING SETBACK
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
FIRE HYDRANT
SEWER CLEAN OUT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
ADDRESS
STOP SIGN

LEGEND
DB
PB
PG
LL
OTP
RB
IPF
IPS
CTP
BOC
C&G
EOP
N/F
-E-
sq ft
A.E.
CMF
RCP
CD
R/W
P
S/B
DE
FH
C/O
SSE
123
ST

Y

W
D
S

G

E
T

IRON PIN FOUND
IRON PIN SET
CALCULATED POINT
FIRE HYDRANT
WATER VALVE
WATER METER
JUNCTION BOX
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
DROP INLET
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND
SINGLE WING CATCH BASIN
DOUBLE WING CATCH BASIN
CURB INLET
HEADWALL
FLARED END SECTION
GAS METER
GAS VALVE
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
LIGHT POST

1 inch =          ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0 30 60 12060

60

1/16/19

MATCH SHEET 2

M
A

TC
H

 S
H

E
E

T 
4

MATCH SHEET 3
470 469



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date:    February 26, 2019  
 
Agenda Item:   17 Ray St., Newnan, Ga 30263 
 
Prepared and Presented by: 

Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 
 
Submitted by:  Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 

 
 
 
Purpose:      To conduct a public hearing concerning the dilapidated structure located 

at 17 Ray St., Newnan, Ga 30263 
 
 
Background: Owner: Salome Realty, LLC 
 
 Date Sub-Standard housing file was opened: April 18, 2014.  

Does the cost to bring this structure into compliance by means of repair 
exceed 50% of the structure’s assessed tax value? YES  
 
On October 29, 2018 the Building Department conducted an inspection of 
the premises. The structure has been determined to be unsafe as set 
forth by City Ordinance Section 5-24. (a), Sub-sections (3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, 
10). 

Options: 
1. Adopt a resolution directing the property owner to either repair or 

demolish the structure within forty five (45) days. 
2. Other direction from Council. 

 
 
Funding:       Not Applicable 
 
 
Recommendation:   Staff is requesting Council’s approval to proceed with Option 1. 
       
 
Previous Discussions with Council:            
 
December 18, 2018 – Council informed of conditions.    
 
January 8, 2019 – Public Hearing was requested. 
    



           

    



 

 

 

 

 

After recording please return to: 

Della Hill, City of Newnan 

25 LaGrange Street 

Newnan, GA 30263 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

IN RE:  Salome Realty, LLC  Lien Holders: 

  17 Ray Street   Coweta County Tax Commissioner 

  Newnan, GA 30263  City of Newnan 

  Deed Book 4660 Page 205 Angel Oak Prime Bridge LLC 

  Deed Book 4660 Page 207 Deed Book 4660 Pg 207 

      Deed Book 4793 Pg 330 

      Deed Book 4802 Pg 571 
   

 WHEREAS, the property of Salome Realty LLC located at 17 Ray Street, Newnan, 
Georgia 30263, in the City of Newnan was alleged by the Building Official of the City to be 
an unsafe building, as defined by an Ordinance adopted by the Mayor and Council on 
October 10, 1977; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, a hearing was set for the Mayor and Council to determine in accordance 
with the provisions of such Ordinance whether such building was in fact an unsafe building, 
as defined in such Ordinance and/or that the same was unsafe to the extent that it should be 
demolished or repaired; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, notice of such hearing was given to the owner, lien holder and tenant, if 
any, as required by such Ordinance, and all other provisions of the Ordinance have been 
complied with; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, the Mayor and Council of the City of Newnan, after hearing 
evidence upon the question of whether such building is an unsafe building as defined by the 

Ordinance of the City of Newnan, do hereby determine that the building of Salome Realty 
located at 17 Ray Street Newnan, Georgia 30263, should be repaired or demolished, and the 
owner thereof is given __________________________ (______) days within which to repair or 
demolish and remove the same; 
 
 RESOLVED FURTHER, that in the event the owner shall fail to repair or demolish 
and remove the same within the period of __________________________ (______) days herein 
fixed, the Building Official of the City of Newnan is hereby ordered to repair or demolish 
and remove the same, and to prepare an itemization of the cost of such repair or demolition 
and removal, and deliver such itemization to the Clerk of the City of Newnan, who is 
ordered to issue an execution against the owner for the total cost of such repair or demolition 
and removal, which execution shall constitute a lien against such real estate as of the date of 
this resolution - all in accordance with the Ordinances of the City of Newnan. 



 
 
 ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Newnan this 
___ day of _______________, 2019. 
 
 
ATTEST:     ___________________________________ 
      L. Keith Brady, Mayor 
_________________________________ 
Della Hill, City Clerk     
      ___________________________________ 
      Cynthia E. Jenkins, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Reviewed: 
 
_________________________________  ___________________________________ 
C. Bradford Sears, Jr., City Attorney  George M.  Alexander, Councilmember 
 
 
________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Cleatus Phillips, City Manager  Ray DuBose, Councilmember 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Rhodes Shell, Councilmember 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Dustin Koritko, Councilmember 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Paul Guillaume, Councilmember 



 
 

IN RE:  Salome Realty, LLC  Lien Holders: 

  17 Ray Street   Coweta County tax Commissioner 

  Newnan, GA 30263  City of Newnan 

  Deed Book 4660 page 205 Angel Oak Prime Bridge LLC 

  Deed Book 4660 page 207 
 
 

 
GEORGIA, COWETA COUNTY: 
` 
 
 The requirements of the resolution of the Mayor and Council of the City of Newnan 

adopted on the _____ day of _________________, 2019 and recorded in Deed Book ______, 

Page _______ of the Deed Records of Coweta County, Georgia relating to property located at  

17 Ray Street in the City of Newnan, Georgia having been complied with, the Clerk of 

Superior Court is authorized to enter this satisfaction thereof of record. 

 This ______ day of _____________________, 2019. 

 
 
      CITY OF NEWNAN 
 
      By:________________________________ 
         Building Official 
 
      Attest:_____________________________ 
         Clerk 
 
 
 
 
[SEAL] 
 
 

 
 





lwinn
Line

lwinn
Callout
Block between 8:00 am until 12:30 pm during the week of June 10th - 14th



CITY COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 26, 2019 
DERRICK TEAGLE / EMPOWERED 4 LIFE 

 
 
 
 
From: Derrick Teagle   
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 5:23 PM 
To: Libby Winn  
Subject: Wrestling Fundraiser  
 
Good afternoon.  
 
Empowered 4 Life would like to do another Wrestling Fundraiser on Saturday April 20th. E4L have done 
a few fundraisers before at the Wesley Street Gym. E4L will be using the same Wrestling company so the 
entire set up will be the same. E4L will be utilizing the funds to help support our yearly banquet in which 
we will be honoring our senior students. The event will start at 7:00 and will be over at 10:00pm.  
 
Thank you  
 
Derrick A Teagle  
678-953-2092  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 









Motion to Enter into Executive Session 
 
I move that we now enter into closed session as allowed by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4 and 
pursuant to advice by the City Attorney, for the purpose of discussing  
 
 
And that we, in open session, adopt a resolution authorizing and directing the Mayor or 
presiding officer to execute an affidavit in compliance with O.C.G.A. §50-14-4, and that 
this body ratify the actions of the Council taken in closed session and confirm that the 
subject matters of the closed session were within exceptions permitted by the open 
meetings law. 
 
 

Motion to Adopt Resolution after Adjourning Back into Regular Session 
 
I move that we adopt the resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the affidavit stating 
that the subject matter of the closed portion of the council meeting was within the 
exceptions provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4(b). 
 


	NEWNAN CITY COUNCIL-FEBRUARY 26, 2019
	READING OF THE MINUTES
	A-Minutes-February 12, 2019 Meeting

	BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
	B-KNB-Art Structures/4/22-5/21-Environment
	C-NCAC-Art Installations during June and October

	NEW BUSINESS
	D-Resolution-Recertifcation-City of Ethics
	E-Resolution-Opposing HB 302
	F-Resolution-Land Lease Agreement/Verizon
	G-Ordinance Alcohol Bev-City Sponsored Events
	H-Agreement w Courtney Budd/Wadsworth Concert
	I-DR Horton Street Acceptance Request

	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	J-PH-17 Ray St - Res to repair demolish

	VISITORS PETITIONS COMMUNICATIONS & COMPLAINTS
	K-1st Baptist-Block Brown 6/10-6/14 for VBS
	L-D. Teagle E4L-Wrestling Fundraiser-Wesley Gym
	M-D. Alford-Annual Walk for Vasculitis

	MOTION TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION
	ADJOURNMENT



